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An impressive battery of obsolete beehive brick kilas remain. l'he Company was
established in 1917 at which time the first kilns were built. Originally the

kilns were coal fired but later converted to gas. The discontinuance of the beehive
method was replaced by a continuous production line method which is currently used.
Selected kilns are still used for drying sand.

There are 10 beehive brick kilns and associated chimneys surviving at the
site. .Each kiln is approximately 30' in diameter and of tranditional con-
struction. They are the only surviving examples of their type and represent

an extensive and very important industrg in the County which dates back
to the 18th century,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Continental Clay Products beehive kilns are significant for the representation
of the 19th century brick industry. Although constructed at a relatively late date,
beehive kilns represent the method of producing brick used throughout the 19th
century. The massing of numerous beehive ovens and chimneys makes an impressive

industrial site with considerable character,
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The “Yames Campbell store, built in 1780, for commercial purposes, is significant for

its historic associations with t he development of the Arden and nearby areas and

early commercial traffic in the County. The store building is a rare example of late
Georgian architecture and is the only one of its kind in the Eastern Panhandle of

West Virginia. It is significant for its fine carftsmanship and detailing, parti-
cularly its raised paneling, painted shutters and iine enclosed stairs, all original.
This building is intact and ready for restoration, Of special significance is the fact
that this is a surviving camplex of early buildings, outstanding for period architecture,
the barn, store, ice house and mansion house. Campbellton, the stone mansion touse,

was built in 1799,

It is architecturally significant as an excellent example of the end of the Georgian
period and start of the Federal period.

James Campbell, builder of the stone trading post and stone mansion, born in Ireland
Dec. 17LL, came with his father in 1753 to America. They established inBerkeley County
in 1762, first residing in a log house. James acquired the land, opened the trading
post and prospered. By 1799 he was able to build the stone mansion "Campbellton",
James Campbell furnished supplies during the Revolutionary War, served in the Col-
onial Army and local Virginia iilitia. He was also cneriff of Berkeley County.

Building of Campbellton is well documented with both early insurance records of 1802
which also shows the trading post and by Kate Garrett Campbell who published "The
Story of An 0ld Stone House/Its BRutobiography." Copies of the ledger kept while the
house was being built were republished in the book.

The north stone wing of the house was built in 1975. 1t replaced the kitchen wing
which had fallen into disrepair and been removed by the previous owner. The new wing
highly compliments the original style of the building.
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Acreage: b

Beginning at tne main entrance at the Charles Town Road, thence up the entrance road

SW 270 ft., thence NW, excluding the large new building, 660 ft., thence N along the
railroad spur 330 ft., thence SE along the fomer railroad spur 350 ft. to the beginning.
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